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Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 12:19 PM
To: Penny Buys
Cc: Laura King
Subject: RE: Docket No. 140135-WS - Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Pasco 

County by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Per this message the progmod in Docket No. 140135-WS has been updated from A1a to A1f. 
 
Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 

From: Penny Buys  
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 11:55 AM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Cc: Laura King 
Subject: Docket No. 140135-WS - Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Pasco County by 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
 
Shawna, 
 
The Utility has requested that the Labrador case be processed as a PAA.  Please change the promod from A1a to 
A1f. 
 
Thank you, 
Penny 
 
Penelope Buys 
Engineering Specialist 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Engineering 
(850) 413-6518 
Fax – (850) 413-6519 
pbuys@psc.state.fl.us 
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